Menzies, Brian FIN:EX e

From: Menzies, Brian FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, Aprit 7, 2016 412 PM

To: Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting; Mayor Robertson and Minister Colerman

Mdj will want to be at this meeting

Brian Menzies, MA

Chief of Staff to

The Honourable Michael de Jong
Minister of Finance & House Leader
Government of British Columbia
Canada

Cell s.17

On Apr 7, 2016, at 3:47 PM, Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX <Yvette.Marquis@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Luella,

Minister de long is out of the Province on Friday, Apri 15" and he will not be able to join in on the
meeting that is scheduled between MRC and Mayor Robertson.

| will bring this forward to Brian and see if we can set something up at another time,

Thank you,

From: Barnetson, Luella MNGD:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2016 2:29 PM

To: Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting: Mayor Robertson and Minister Coleman

Hi Yvette,

Mayor Robertson’s office reached out to us to set up a meeting between MRC and the Mayor based on
the Premier’'s comments:

Now;, finally, | want to address the issue of supply, because we all know that where demand and supply is
out of balance, prices go up. And so Mike de Jong, our Finance minister, and Rich Caleman, our Housing
minister, are qoing to be meeting with Mayor Gregor Robertson ta discuss. ways that we can work together
to increase supply, beginning in the Vancouver market but growing also that conversation out across
municipalities in the province, They'll be talking about how we can work together to increase supply, how
we can work together -- continue to work fogether -- to increase the supply of affordable housing; what we
can do increase the number of rental units that are on the market; and what we can do to discourage
irrespansible speculaticn in the market.

She has just contacted me today to see if Minister de Jong is available to attend this meeting.

I informed her that I would reach out to the Minister’s office to invite him and if he couldn’t attend then
F would ask for MMdJ's office to be in direct contact with her.
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Please let me know when you have time.

Thank you,

Kind regards,

Luella Barnetson

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Rich Colemon

Minister of Natural Gas Development

Minister Responsibie for Housing and Deputy Premier
Direct: (250) 387-6701

Main fine: {250) 853-0500

From: Seguin, Nicole [mailto: Nicoie.Seguin@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Barnetson, Luefla MNGD:EX
Subject: RE. Meeting: Mayor Robertson and Minister Coleman
Thank you Luella.

Will Minister de Jong be joining the meefing as well?

If not, could you please assist me with seeing if he is able to join the meeting, or corinecting me with the
appropriate staff person in Minister de Jong's office?

Thank you,

Nicole Seguin
Executive Assistant to the Mavor
Office of the Mayor, City of Vancouver

Tiwitter @VanMayorsOffice
Facebook: hitp://www.facebeok.com/VancouverMayorsOlfice
Website: http//'www.mavorofvancouver.ca/

Fraom: Barnetson, Luella MNGD:EX [mailto:Luella.Barnetson@gov.be.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 9:43 AM

To: Seguin, Nicole

Subject: RE: Meeting: Mayor Robertson and Minister Coleman

Hi Nicole,
Thank you for your email.

Minister Coleman will meet the Mayor and his Chief of Staff at the Premier’s Vancouver Office, 989
Canada Place, Suite 740, Vancouver, BC.
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At this time he will have his Executive Assistant, Keivan Hirji accompany him and | wili let you know
which Ministry staff will also be attending.

“Thank you again for your help.

Kind regards,

Luella Barnetson

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Rich Coleman

Minister of Natural Gas Development

Minister Responsible for Housing and Deputy Premier
Direct: {250) 387-6701

Main tine: (250) 853-0900

From: Seguin, Nicole [mailto:Nicole.Sequin@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 4:30 PM

To: Barnetson, Luella MNGD:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting: Mayor Robertson and Minister Coleman

Hi Luella,
s.22
My apelogies for the delay in confirming this meeting

Let’s confirm the meeting time as Friday April 15 at 10:30am — I believe we had discussed the meeting
being held at Minister Coleiman’s Vancouver office. Could you please confirm the office and who will be

accompanying the Minister at the meeting?

Thank you,

Nicole Seguin
Executive Assistant to the Mayor
Office of the Mayor, City of Vancouver

Twitter @VanMayorsOffice
Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/VancouverMayorsOffice
Wehsite: http:/iwww.mavorofvancouver.ca/

From: Seguin, Nicole [mailto: Nicole.Seguin@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Barnetson, Luella MNGD:EX

Subject: Meeting: Mayor Rabertson and Minister Coleman

Hi Luella,

{ am contacting you on behalf of Mayor Robertsen to set up a meeting between the Mayor and Minister
Coleman.

‘The Mayor is avatlable on the following days to meet with the Minister in Vancouver:
Friday, April 8" at 4pm
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Friday, April 15" at {0am

Pleasc Tet me know which of these times works with the Minister’s schedule. The Mayor will be joined.

by his Chief of Staff, Mike Magec.

Thank you,

Nicole Seguin
Executive Assistant to the Mayar
Office of the Mayor, City of Vancouver

Twitter @VanMayorsOffice
Facebook: http://www . facebook.com/VanconverMavorsOffice

Website: hitp://aww.mavorofvancouver.ca/
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